

Fair Adjustment Excerpt

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=orsini, steve (cab)306">
To: "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.bevan@ontario.ca>, "Rowe, Mary (OPO)" <mary.rowe@ontario.ca>, "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>, "Betzner, Lynn (CAB)" <lynn.betzner@ontario.ca>, "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 24 Apr 2017 17:45:50 -0400
Attachments: Fair Adjustment excerpt.docx (17.09 kB)

This is in follow-up to our discussion at our last weekly. Let's discuss at tomorrow's weekly

Fair adjustment, May 1, 2018 to April 30, 2022

7xx. The Lieutenant Governor in Council may, to more fairly recognize clean energy benefits and allocate the clean energy costs among present and future generations of specified consumers, make regulations prescribing the rates for electricity payable by specified consumers and sub-meter customers during the period beginning on May 1, 2018 and ending on April 30, 2022.